10.

WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT
20ARD OF DIRECTORS

January 12, 2022 Regular Board Meeting @ 7:00 pm
6925 E. Foppiano Lane, Stockton, CA 95212

AGENDA

. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL

1.1. Notice of meeting recorded.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

PRESENTATIONS:

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION:

This time is provided to the Public to address the Board of Directors on items not on the agenda.
State law prohibits the Board of Directors from taking action on these items. Each person will be
limited to no more than five minutes of discussion time and the total time allotted for discussion shall
not exceed thirty minutes.

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS
LATE AGENDA ITEMS; Government Code Section 54954.2(b)2

CORRESPONDENCE

6.1. SJCCD Application PA-2100215 (MS)

6.2. SJCCD Application PA-2000066 (UP,TE)

6.3. SJCCD Application PA-2100184 (GP) and PA-2100185 (ZR)
6.4. SJC-Planning Commission —Thursday , January 6, 2022
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

7.1. Board Meeting of December 8, 2021

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

8.1. Unpaid Bills by Vendor and Requisition # 7 Approval

8.2. Monthly Summary Report — Review / Discussion

OLD BUSINESS:

9.1. Station 2 Update

9.2 AB361 Public Agency Virtual Meetings - Approval /Action
9.3. Station 1 Dorm Room —-Update

94. Morada Lane Property — Discussion

NEW BUSINESS:
10.1 COVID-19 Special District Funding

Ouwr Community...Our Priovity

/ OF ap



11. REPORTS:

11.1. Member Reports:
11.2. Chief Report
11.3. Finance Commiittee:

(Board Members Ralph Lucchetti, Ryan Haggerty, Fire Administration, Tara Eastwood, Community
Member, Board President Clay Titus, Alternate)

12. CLOSED SESSION:

13. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/MEETINGS

13.1 Directors Open Discussion

14. ADJOURNMENT:



G /

Community Development Department

Planning - Building - Code Enforcement - Fire Prevention - GIS

SANoJOAQUIN

COUNTY

Greatness grows here.

APPLICATION REFERRAL:
Staff Review with Notice

Shortened Review Period:
2 week response time.

Project Planner: Alisa Goulart Phone: (209) 468-0222 FAX: (209) 468-3163 Email: alisa.goulart@sjgov.org

The following project has been filed with this Department: APPLICATION NUMBER: PA-2100215 (MS)

PROPERTY OWNER: Servillano F. Hortizuela Jr. & Aisha A. Hortizuela APPLICANT:

3173 English Oak Cir.
Stockton, CA 95209

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A Minor Sub
1 1o contain 2.5 acres. Parcel 2 to cont
by private wells for water, private septi
direct access from E. Hildreth Ln. The project site is not un

C systems for sewer

Dillon & Murphy
¢/o Joe Murphy
P.O. Box 2180

Lodi, CA 95241

division application to subdivide an existing 7.19-acre parcel into 3 parcels. Parcel

ain 2.0 acres. Parcel 3 to contain 2.7 acres. The proposed parcels will be served
, and natural storm drainage. The proposed parcels will have
der a Williamson Act contract.

The Property is zoned R-R (Rural Residential) and the General Plan designation is R/R (Rural Residential).

PROJECT LOCATION: The project site is on the north side of E. Hil
(APN/Address: 085-230-07 / 5347 E. Hildreth Ln, Stockton) (Supervi

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:
(CEQA) pursuant to Section 15061 (b)(3)

APPLICATION REVIEW: Recommend
Development Department no later than

ations and/or comments on this
December 17, 2021 . Recommend

dreth Ln., 275 feet east of N. Nassano Dr., Stockion.
sorial District: 4)

This project as described is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
» and a Notice of Exemption will be filed if the project is approved.

may not_be considered in staff's analysis.

AGENCY REFERRALS MAILED ON:
TO:

SJC Supervisor: District 4

SJC Assessor

SJC Building Division / Plan Check
SJC Environmental Health

SJC Fire Prevention Bureau

SJC General Services

SJC Mosquito Abatement

SJC Parks and Recreation

SJC Public Works

SJC Sheriff Communications Direcior
SJC Surveyor

1810 E Hazelton Avenue ]

Stockton, California 95205 |

December 3, 2021

Lodi Unified School District
Waterloo-Morada Fire District

Air Pollution Control District

San Joaquin Council of Governments
Caltrans — District 10

CA Regional Water Quality Control Board
CA Fish & Wildlife Region: 2

CA Native American Heritage Commission
Stockton East Water District

PG&E

Federal Emergency Management Agency

(209) 468-3121

project must be submitted to the Community
ations and/or comments received after that date

US Fish & Wildlife

US Post Office

Buena Vista Rancheria

California Tribal TANF Partnership
California Valley Miwok Tribe
North Valley Yokuts Tribe

United Auburn Indian Community
MAC Morada

Haley Flying Service

Precissi Flying Service

Sierra Club

| www.sjgov.org/commdev



B ey batdm piery

| I TALLVINEL

SN[ »

M.NNMN\E\% uQ b —7Ag paniagay
TP " # uoneondd
q1200TE%: # Uoledliddy

dYIN IALVING |




b. 2
SANSJOAQUIN Community Development Department

COUNTY
Greatness grows here.

Planning - Building - Code Enforcement - Fire Prevention - GIS

APPLICATION REFERRAL: Shortened Response Time
Public Hearing 2 week review period.

Project Planner: Alisa Goulart Phone: (209) 468-0222 FAX: (209) 468-3163 Email: alisa.goulart@sjgov.org
The following project has been filed with this Department: APPLICATION NUMBER: PA-2000066 (UP, TE)

PROPERTY OWNER: Way Jane Wong, etal. APPLICANT: Waterloo Morado Rural County Fire Protection Dist.
4728 Mangrove Dr. 6925 E. Foppiano Ln.
Dublin, CA 94568 Stockton, CA 95212

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: One-Year Time Extension for previously approved Use Permit application for a new fire station
for Waterloo-Morada Rural County Fire Department. It includes the use of an existing 1440-square-foot building for training;
an existing 1740-square-foot, single family residence for firefighter residence; and an existing 2700-square-foot building for
apparatus training. (Use Type: Public Services-Essential). The project site will be served by private well, septic system and
storm drainage will be retained on site. This parcel is not under Williamson Act Contract.

The Property is zoned R-R (Rural Residential) and the General Plan designation is R/R (Rural Residential).

PROJECT LOCATION: The project site is located on the south side of Eight Mile Rd., 1,250 feet east of State Route 9,
Stockton.. (APN/Address: 086-070-09 /4946 E. Eight Mile Rd., Stockton) (Supervisorial District: 4)

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: This project as described is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) pursuant to Section 15061(b)(3), and a Notice of Exemption will be filed if the project is approved.

APPLICATION REVIEW: Recommendations and/or comments on this project must be submitted to the Community
Development Department no later than January 10, 2022. Recommendations and/or comments received after that date
may not be considered in staff's analysis and/or recommendation to the San Joaquin County Planning Commission for this
application.

NOTE TO SURROUNDING PROPERTY OWNERS: This project will be scheduled for a San Joaquin County Planning
Commission hearing. Natification will be provided on the date, time, and place of the public hearing at a later date.

NOTE TO REVIEW AGENCIES: In order to be notified of the San Joaquin County Planning Commission hearing date for
this project, please contact the above noted Project Planner to be placed on the notification fist. (Public agencies with
recommendations and/or comments on the proposed project and/or environmental determination will automatically be
placed on the notification list.)

AGENCY REFERRALS MAILED ON: December 27, 2021

TO:

SJC Supervisor: District 4 San Joaquin Council of Governments Buena Vista Rancheria

SJC Building Division / Plan Check Caltrans — District 10 California Tribal TANF Partnership
SJC Environmental Health CA Highway Patrol California Valley Miwok Tribe

SJC Fire Prevention Bureau CA Regional Water Quality Control Board  North Valley Yokuts Tribe

SJC Mosquito Abatement CA Fish & Wildlife Region: 2 United Auburn Indian Community
SJC Public Works CA Native American Heritage Commission Haley Flying Service

SJC Sheriff Communications Director Stockton East Water District Precissi Flying Service

City of Stockton PG&E, AT&T Carpenters Union

Lodi Unified School District Federal Emergency Management Agency Morada Municipal Advisary Council
Waterloo / Morada Fire District Builders Exchange Sierra Club

Air Pollution Control District Building Industry Association

1810 E Hazelton Avenue | Stockton, California 95205 | (208) 468-3121 |  www.sjgov.org/commdev



- oo
AT, ONBOP
‘slsmsiao

——

iAS des

aw

OVZE6 ¥O 0072y ALns Sa
* 3NNIAV 3410 N 25 -3
. ONN3INIoNT
AHdMAW 7 NOTTIG

0202 Hoyvey
WIRMOINVI 'ALNAQD NINOYOF rvs

NVid 3118
VO'NOLOOLS

_ QVOu 3TN LHOIZ 3 gbsy

‘ELegEE (602)

Al

L

ARdue sy |

Cdaye | e v dvoR | aavg |

SO

"B 91 u3B0L00 031

A L
T ITIUTIV ey

NYId 3US a3sinay

"INOQ ISOuDA
¥ (350N
2dvosan
wWOLN0Y Xz
mua {o )
L
PRUNISYS QUIVANGT O3008d |
oy x3
¥ W
P
3dvasanyt
L
AVM = 30~LHYI »y
SNUSO3 X3
WINGE  T0)
ONGWE ‘B
ATHINOD LIWHaSY v
35YR YOTUODY av

(rzoeg)

“GILON SSTINN ‘ANILSID zav SIN3NEADHIN TIY
VO J0ZS0DLL090 OF o
¥ NOUADLY VOY TN 1o [

JOVNIVHO WHNLYH THIVNVED WA0IS

VAl 'X 3NOZ THOZ Dnow
13 '3 9¥6r STV TS

QUL U KUVUNYE
T ILVAND IR
§0-0L0-580 ‘Nav

SN

Coir g

C190-¥4g (s0z)
19256 ¥D 00)

W NS “INMBAY i N e

o oy

020Z "AVA

i X68 B'd
AHHIN B NOTH)

TTNENY

SWZS-£1) (916)
LLRGE ¥ 'YdIUNVI
ANK [VAYIND paOt

QNOD LHYMALS

TIRRT

M| .
T [VOvEOR

\A =38 193r0¥g

. | [GwoTV. 108
OSTV S1 013 KOV ML NO TDVHOLS PIHL NG "Sivd: 20 WIKY G

ST UJVAL ON-OS QUVIWEYD 38 04 U HOVIT VD B1
YNUOUAdY DI Y Vs HOVTT ONY NIUSAS O3S 3y

TR S LS 434 SIUOIAY 0 YT Q00U et '+
SHOVELIS ONY' SOMYONYLE JLLNNO. HImk -

SONNIHN00 41 QANI0T 38 TIN YAV 4 NRROY W3- T How Y T

. . 8 LYY Y0¥ 0350d08d" T4
RINT ALWIIOUG 15T ONY.

Tasel IHY oMV ST “QnYOSINYT CAINCSSY 8y JNEML W

‘ALHE: YOy 380a0ua “Bi
TOCNHYA YO 025030%d -1

15V3 .01 THNVAS'38 OLANNO 30 ¢ OMLSHE
"30YHOLS SUYAYAAY 304 0280
RINIGSTY YARHOM 38 ¥ S AISH

B

I

)

&

il

g8

2

g
S

0 36 OL 35MOK 38 Ovit ONUSIKD
“ONINYYE B0 0351 36-04 QNG 55 Cvs. DNLAN
‘BILON

L8ve

T X3

e

oy

ONNOYY: 2l

b

ZXB “d0dd—

="

[T v3vemovioy
U BV xuak

. /2Ud3$ X1
VLS. NNV 3\% : _

-
RN
X

T

PHGIEEH

Y3V (INION I
— B304 HaVI- X001

ey

\PMAR TONAISNOO
oz QL AUVSSIAIN SY
" SmévaE e aAory

- Y

o

e [ _

* 0N 335 — 8

avoy TN LHOIT

=
ON 338 o p——
T N




6.3
SANJOAQUIN Community Development Department

COUNTY— Planning - Building - Code Enforcement - Fire Prevention - GIS
Greatness grows here.

APPLICATION REFERRAL : Early Consultation Pre-Application
Public Hearing

Project Planner: Giuseppe Sanfilippo Phone: (209) 468-0227 Fax: (209) 468-3163 Email: gsanfilippo@sjgov.org

The following projects have been filed with this Department: APPLICATION NUMBERS: PA-2100184 (GP)

PA-2100185 (ZR)
PROPERTY OWNER: Chelsea Chandler APPLICANT: Wong Engineers, Inc.
1075 Bianchi Rd. 4719 Quail Lakes Dr. Suite G
Stockton, CA 95210 PMB #337

Stockton, CA 95219
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: General Plan Map Amendment and Zone Reclassification Pre-application to amend the General
Plan designation from R/L (Low Density Residential) to R/R (Rural Residential) and to change the zoning designation of a
10.69-acre parcel from R-L (Low Density Residential) to R-R (Rural Residential).

The underlying project is a Minor Subdivision application to create 4 Rural Residential parcels of 2 acres or greater in size.
These parcels are not under a Williamson Act Contract.

The Property is zoned R-L (Low Density Residential) and the General Plan designation is R/L (Low Density Residential).

PROJECT LOCATION: The project site is located off of N. Towers PL, east of N. Cherryland Ave., Stockton. (APN/Address:
087-090-48 & -64 / 3428 N. Cherryland Ave., Stockton) (Supervisorial District: 4)

may not be considered in staff's analysis.

AGENCY REFERRALS MAILED ON: December 23, 2021

TO:

SJC Board of Supervisors Linden Unified School District Stockton East Water District

SJC Assessor Waterloo / Morada Fire District PG&E

SJC Building Division / Plan Check Air Pollution Control District Buena Vista Rancheria

SJC Environmental Health San Joaquin Council of Governments California Tribal TANF Partnership
SJC Fire Prevention Bureau CA Regional Water Quality Control Board  California Valley Miwok Tribe
SJC Mosquito Abatement Central Valley Flood Protection Board North Valley Yokuts Tribe

SJC Parks and Recreation CA Fish & Wildlife Region: 2 United Auburn Indian Community
SJC Public Works CA Native American Heritage Commission Haley Flying Service

SJC Sheriff Communications Director CA State Reclamation Board Precissi Flying Service

SJC Surveyor Federal Emergency Management Agency  Sierra Club

City of Stockton US Fish & Wildlife

1810 E Hazelton Avenue | Stockton, California 95205 | (209) 468-3121 | www.sjgov.org/commdev



520y 314 ) o N . oz ﬁcnﬂ__ﬁva T8 30W R v R A e s 10 kN 35, 1S Sl
. - : 38 LSOH. NV ONIL }
o0 NOILVOIASSY 1038 3INOZ 404 119l HX3 55 fwvag]  o08L 7 1D0~0L¢ (60Z) VINNOHIYS HOLYIDOLS OL SIONVHD TI¥  “LADKY1 SIHL 40 S350 4O OL SIONVHD
NHOHS SY _Ta1vas | ¥ 3UNS IANQ MIAM AIHVIS Rite GIZHOHLAYNN- ¥0J. TiavTT Yo 203 TaSNo4sS
! - . 26 S5 Hivg . ONLLANNS. ONATINIOND - ONNNY T4 38 10N j§.tm‘_\§m wm_.:w_ %__.‘*_wﬁmum _wo%..\_,.wmm( ko
PO 30V SHIMOL/INNIAY ONVUNNIHD. | to00 525F TOR Bar ONI ‘SHIINIONI ONOM 838N AN -
FVOS OL LON

e

VY GINOZ Si VANV AMYONNOE - oo
SIOVUIAY' YIUY WONS QIANTOXT
G3NOZ3Y 38 04 ALYIAONd, -

TaNIST

S¥EL-188 (607)
10788 VD ‘NOLYOOLS
£06 %08 '0'd

STIONYHI YISTIHO
“GLL
SI 34OV ¥3d LINM-ONITIZNG ANIWNEND ¢

SAYW HOSS3S8Y XYL NO g3s¥R
AYAXOUDY Juv-NNOHS Sy3uv 7

SLYII0Yd

ONIGNAONHNS LM, LNILSISNOD

38 -0N0A LOFP0HA YNV 3IovaIAY
NO G3SYE 'SI304vd 3oV g 0L

b MY 0L T-N AOUY QINSSYTOIY
39 0L ONUSINOIY ALNIdONS
L03rANS Si30NVH0 NI vaav

‘. Y3y
193r0ud NV SNISYB NOWNITL SN

SINIY 86°0 SI ANVONNOR FHL
NIHLW ST30¥¥d ¥4 VIuy" 39viany 't

JIWOS 0L LON
d¥I. ALINIOIA




sz0r It BT iy 1o T 3lve—=%4 ] LAY VA TNV
rj . - =) u‘i —_ AR e A NALAZINGD STL BEW‘E 2l 40 g:&(ﬁm«
.:._O»_Qg -d¥Yi J304vd ._<E.QMUZOQ VSN _Weveg | 002 31 4100849 {80Z) YoRENYD “Net3IS ._Ez:ﬁﬁﬁu.ms-..w‘um. FAyek) [ty Zaoinenn
: : | o v aws ¥ U e K0 VYRS sk 304 JUNIL U0 WS THkndssv 30 0N Tha Ao
L oy, T oa0 miva v i L ) X8| _ava WOUAWEI (0N | VN TV TRLISONCD m.._%.in&m _g¢8<u.u
e NOINOOLS AV GNYILMIHO ¥ $168  poyr S TR B ONI ‘S¥IINIONT ONOM SHosh 535N ANY S2ONVRO GAZIMOHLAVR
o2 08 [

BINT
0oy $¢-000-200 Ha¥ i 8-080~200 way
g YTVARE ety B 2va
/rvive 2 ssor . [T WROHTS ¥ ez
N £ZUF ! H | -
o BOTF L - ey ~ T T,
m ,Sh . a
193r0Nd Jo g 41-080~200 1wy
) o 21
A MW 10z " 1dvd 10N R Praeriia
g ¥ oW K
QLA X3 it
2WNOHY3
TRy B i
£5ve i s T —
20F B omn g e
LIGNIEY2 ¥3d gNROHvYAENL 3 d AVASAG LR 53
B sy AR s _(w [ — R Ay
4 T T T T s + ¥ RO
e i “._"m
i
IR i . &
5 LA . - . U T si-venease e
FY TTI09Vs N L3N W0y +2T | vonaawr o angy
IEE 1308 SUSTHIY WeTvL
833 Jly e &
i35 |4 & L3y 3wy gze S
] g
1 TTaTEVa -
4 Lt R
Y1 SwOL IE-0i2-200 Way
0 A¥H=d0 =Lt SAKRIOT NNV Ry
V0¥ HO4 MabvDia30
36 02 Mg -+
[ ™
NO31 Hdzsor H-060-480 Nty
482001 2vg a5
L e o Dvgrany
VB200 Z}g | 3
% !
aug ) W k w IE-0IE-CBD Moy
R i S 2 gt
. ] ¥ 13507
IS 04 LON £ Bt-oit—sh0 Hay ] m I 2 @ s1av
W LN 2 IXSNUTISIEL ]
dv 4 Mvar IR i
T KibIdoNd
TN NN ‘ZLYIDOYLAY i B TV g Ot
ViNSQTYD .tz:u.m< hﬂ&fnﬂm«ﬁh‘.ﬁ N AvAcaiNg
E?.ﬂfu«355ﬂ&§.§<§n= ]

EEEnﬁéuaE £

SALON - mmmq_

L




G4
SANsJOAQUIN Planning Commission

COUNTY
Greatness grows here.

SPECIAL LOCATION: San Joaquin County Administration Building
44 N. San Joaquin St., #640 (Board of Supervisors Chambers), Stockton, California

Thursday, January 6, 2022
SPECIAL TIME: 6 P.M.

SPECIAL HEARING INFORMATION:

meeting in person, please email glanningclericaI@sigov.org to confirm so. In addition, please note that
public participation is still permitted remotely by email (perecords@sjgov.org) or by Microsoft Teams (via
computer and/or phone) as explained on the Community Development Department website and public
hearing notice. Please visit our Planning Commission page at httgs://sjlink.orqulanninq-Commission for
the most current information regarding public participation.

All votes during the teleconference will be conducted by roll call vote.

The following alternatives are available to members of the public to watch these hearings and provide
comments to the Planning Commission before and during the meeting:

PARTICIPATE:

Use Microsoft Teams via computer or mobile device at:

httgs:lls'[gov.linklglanning-commission-hearing

Or by calling (209) 6454071, Conference ID: 847 406 772#

i ing in until the participation ortion of the hearing is announced. Please
note that the chat function of Microsoft Teams is not actively monitored and auestions or comments
made using this function will not be considered part of the official record.

WATCH:

Live stream the Planning Commission meetings at: htt@:llwww.youtube.comIcISanJoaguinCoungCA

Note: Comments made on YouTube are not considered part of the official record and will not be
shared with the Planning Commiission.

LISTEN:
Members of the public may listen to the hearing by calling (209) 468-0750.

Note: Please mute phone after calling in. This number does not allow for public participation.

1810 E. Hazelton Avenus [ Stockion, California 85205 | (208) 468-3121 | wwaw.sicov.ora/commdey

——— P I T ] T

Additional information on this project can be found under Active Planning Applications at the Community
Development Depariment website,

/0



Planning Commission Agends for January 6, 2022

PUBLIC COMMENT:

considered part of the official record and will not be provided to the Planning Commission. If you heed
disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in this hearing, please contact the
Community Development Department at (209) 468-3121 at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting.

PUBLIC HEARING PROCEDURES
——=— HEARING PROCEDURES

The following is a brief explanation of Planning Commission hearings. For hearings with large agendas, or
if an item is particularly controversial, the time limits noted below may be applied by the Chair:

Staff report and recommendation are presented.
Applicant may provide oral (limited to 20 minutes) or written testimony.

minutes), or email to pcrecords@sjgov.org (limited to 250 words). Emailed comments received in
Support of the project will be read into the record.

* Project opponents may provide testimony in-person or via Microsoft Teams (limited to 5 minutes),
or email to pcrecords@sjgov.org (limited to 250 words). Emailed comments received in opposition
of the project will be read into the record.

*  Applicant may provide a rebuttal (limited to 10 minutes).

Time limits do not apply to responses to questions from Planning Commissioners or staff.
Chair will close the public hearing and bring the matter back to the Planning Commission for
discussion and decision.

. Flag Salute

) Roll Cali

o Minutes From Hearing(s) of 10/21/2021

° Action on Requests for Continuances or Withdrawals (if needed)
. Explanation of Hearing Procedures

The Public is welcome to address the Planning Commission on items of interest to the public
that are NOT listed on the Agenda. Comments to the Commission are limited to a maximum
of § minutes or 250 words for comments provided via email to pcrecords@sjgov.org.

. Action Item:

1. REVISIONS OF APPROVED ACTIONS FOR PREVIOUSLY APPROVED SITE
APPROVAL NO. PA-1800074 OF LARRY & TERI LAWRENCE (C/O VIAGGIO, INC.) to
add up to 120 (with a maximum of 10 per month) Large-Scale Accessory Wine Events with
the option of permitting amplified sound for a maximum of 218 attendees per event for an
existing small winery. These events would be permitted in addition to previously approved
Marketing Events, Small-scale Accessory Wine Events, Wine Release Events and-Industry
Events with no more than one type of event permitted per day. No new construction is
proposed with this application. The project site is located on the southwest corner of East
Taddei Rd., and North Bender Rd., Acampo. (Supervisorial District: 4)

Additional information on this project can be found under Active Planning Applications at the Community

Development Department website, WWW.SI0ov.ora/commdey

/s



Environmental Determination: A Mitj

prepared and is proposed for adoption.

Other Business:

Planning Commissioner's Comments

Director’s Report (Scheduling of Future Hearings ~ as needed)

Adjournment

Randy Hamilton, Chair

* &k %

gated Negative Declaration for this project has been

David Kwong, Secretary

The appeal period for this agenda expires on January 17, 2022, at 5:00 p-m., and the appeal fee is $648.00.

Planning Commission Agenda for January 8, 2022

Additionatl information on this project can be found

Page 3

under Active Planning Applications at the Community
Development Department website, wway, sigov.orc/commd

&y

/2



4820012

(Tt

A5 0L LON

VA TN

Y1 SHMOL
U0 K¥ih~ 0~ LHORS

3 6L ALEUONG |

=

'd %M.ﬁ .
) R i &8 7
- nﬂrﬁwﬂh‘ﬁi ] m \ \\..\ A
4 ¥ roseyr fitay 2 \

EE-088=490 Nu¥
AIna03 Nmbvr NVS

ey - 4
) ; = '
_. LNOAYY. dvW 1308vd TYnLdIonod
. VOWOIVD ] ECHIRET] HOUIEH | O
136 NOLRUS AV ONVLHGHO 4186 2491
————
et . 6-060-450 NV 81 P
ALY VEAVE WUVIS e el
N TN ey e 3 aser i ge—"
= . euE : H
\ r = e — CE .ﬁx&an w0 X
\ e e o O 5
\ ;
133r0ud Jo L4-089-280 NdY
o v 10z " 18Vd 10N u k:“a.-usn_qwﬂx
% ¥ oEvd H .
s 2
m LEVF B
A 3 UNNOBYRUNL emF B e e
; % _aw QN s Cooons (4 =
T T T T aE /
ERR
L
onod
E —
(o) ~dEyon e
[ W 33 X3 =2 N
31 _Su0v vTE i - P !
1 s T R PO oo
il s 1 ¢ B QLILY NVITHL
£2 o IR
E # i |
LH S 130 3oV czE H mm N
) 27TV g
o )

oY
YINMOAMTYVD ‘ALHNOD
EI0M- WD 05 ¥ 26 SHOLOZS

sour vy it ¥
NINOYOM NVS “LNvED
0 Noitiod v ON3G 4

SALON

e
e NOZT H43sSOP 21000400 NV
¥7 i3
I ¥ YNy
v P \
o~
~.H.|§~.|.ng “Nd¥
1207480 iNd¥ 7 tﬁﬁ.ﬂuﬂ
NIV ¥ ¥ 7 350¢
vigre x ¢ zanvi

3ND IONES RN

Tl au
30d ZINUE &

3NN ALN3d0Hd ]
HouVas i
NS, el

LNICAYY 30 3003 ye]

/3



hwn

7.1

WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT
Board of Directors
December 8, 2021, Regular Board Meeting @ 7:00 pm
6925 E. Foppiano Lane, Stockton CA 95212
Teleconference Meeting
In Accordance to Governor Newsome's Executive Order N-25-20

Meeting Called to Order —7:00 pm
Announcement of Meeting Recorded

Roll Call/ Members Present: Clay Titus, Ryan Haggerty, Ralph Lucchetti, Ryan Gresham and John Baker
Board Members Present via Teleconference:

Absent:

Board Members or Others Present on Teleconference:

Also Present are: Chief Walder, Admin. Secretary Yolanda Palermo, Battalion Chief Jason Culbertson
Pledge of Allegiance: B.C. Culbertson

Presentations:

IN THE MATTER OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION: This time is provided to the public to address the

Board of Directors on items not on the agenda. State law prohibits the Board of Directors from taking action on these
items. Each person will be limited to no more than five minutes of discussion time and the total time allotted for
discussion shall not exceed thirty minutes.

DISCUSSION / ACTION ITEMS

Late Agenda Items: Government Code Section 54954.2(b)

9.1 Late Agenda ltem 6.4 and 6.5

Correspondence

6.1 SICCD Application PA-2100250 (SA) Site 4715 E. Foppiano Ln. expand existing religious assembly facility to
include the construction of 5,085 sq. ft., 2 story building.

6.2 Thank you Card - Caldor Fire Residence

6.3 Resignation Letter from Captain Adam Harnage

6.4 SJCCD Application PA-2000184 (SA) Site 2300 N. Teepee Dr. Application for landscaping services facility including
on site sales and delivery of landscaping materials.

6.5 San Joaquin County Auditor — Board Signatures required for 2022

Approval of Minutes

7.1 Board Meeting November 10, 2021

Motion to approve Board Meeting Minutes from November 10, 2021 by Ryan Gresham
Second: Ryan Haggerty  Vote: Motion approved 5/0

Financial Reports
8.1 Unpaid Bills Requisition # 6
Motion to approve Unpaid Bills by Ralph Lucchetti

Second: John Baker Vote: Motion approved 5/0
8.2 Monthly Summary Report - Reviewed
Old Business

9.1 Station 2 Update

Electrical Contractor at Station 2

As of December 7, 2021 electrical complete up to Panel
Address at Power Location per request by PG and E
Inspection date 12/9/2022 with PG & E for Power Relocation
Obtain quotes for Demo on Metal Building at Station 2

Floor Plan of Station 2 Building

x4



10.

1.

7.1
December 8, 2021

* Board questions regarding Metal Building — Question: Does the Metal Building meet all San Joaquin County
building permit requirements? Load calculations? Chief Walder will speak with Diede Construction.
*  Generator for Station 2 will be Natural Gas
9.2 AB361 Public Agency Virtual Meetings
Motion made by Ryan Gresham to continue Public Agency Virtual Meetings
Second: John Baker  Vote: Motion approved 5/0
9.3 Measure N- Annual Report 2020/2021
Motion made by Ryan Haggerty to approve Measure N Annual Report for 2020/2021
Second: John Baker  Vote: Motion approved 5/0

New Business:

10.1 Station 1 Dorm Room contract ~ Bid Approval

Three Bids were received for Station 1 Dorm Room Remodel and Board has accepted the low bid

of $69,999 from Diede Construction. This does not include flooring or Cabinets/Lockers

Motion made by Ryan Haggerty to award contract to Diede Construction

Second: Ryan Gresham Vote: Motion approved 5/0

10.2 Morada Lane Property —Discussion. Chief Walder will contact Jim Martin for information ang update on this
parcel, Ryan Gresham will assist Chief with this Parcel.

10.3 Water tender Grant Resolution 21 -04, authorizing Chief Walder to submit application to SJ Valley Air Pollution
Control District for Emergency Vehicle Replacement Program

Motion to approve Resolution 21-04 by Ryan Gresham

Second: John Baker Vote: Motion approved 5/0

Reports:

Member Reports:

Chief Report:

o Monthly Incident Report for November 221 Calls ( Homeless related calls 43 ) and YTD 2691

Fog has increased our vehicle accidents in District over the last month

Training ~ Behavioral Health and Cancer Awareness Class provided to all employees.

We are evaluating the possibility of acquiring a house to burn for Jive fire training.

Prevention/Public Education — On Duty Crews attended the Stockton Mong Festival at 99 Speedway
Santa Cruise Event will be planned by Engineer Megan Brady dates to cruise December 13,15, and 17th
Facilities — Station 1 Heating and Air conditioning Units are nearing the end of their useful life 26 years old.
Will be acquiring quotes to consider for budgeting.

Apparatus - Engine 15-1 is at Diesel Performance getting a head gasket replaced under warranty, OES
4122 has been in service for E15-1

Administration — Next Monday —Friday Auditor will be in office conducting FY Audit for 2019/2021
All'invoices have been received for out of county responses this summer

Budget Committee met on November 16, 2021

Working with County Chiefs , AFG Portable Radio Grant

12, Closed Session : None
13. Future Agenda Items/Meetings - Morada Lane Property

Meeting Adjourned: 8:14 pm

Board of Director
Waterloo Morada Fire District



4:12 PM
01/10/22

S & 3.

Waterloo-n;lorada Rural County Fire Protection District
Unpaid Bills by Vendor

All Transactions

_ Type B Date ) Num Due Date _ Open Balance
Akerland Technology Solutions

Bill 1/6/2022 1/16/2022 - 309.92 @
Total Akerland Technology Solutions 309.92

AT&T - CALNET 3
Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 111.42 %
111.42

Total AT&T - CALNET 3

AT&T Regular
Biil 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 B 75.90 {f: )

Total AT&T Regular 75.90
Brannon Tire
Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 1,142.70 6@
Total Brannon Tire 1,142.70
California Waste Recovery Systems
Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 - 291.18
Total California Waste Recovery Systems 291.18
California Waste Recovery*
Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 264.51
Total California Waste Recovery* 264.51
Chase Chevrolet
Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 o 86.17 (&
Total Chase Chevrolet 86.17
DeHart Plumbing, Heating & Air Inc.
Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 _ 319.00 -péj
Total DeHart Plumbing, Heating & Air Inc. 319.00
Delage Landen Financial Services, Inc.
Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 107.10 Cgf—
Total Delage Landen Financial Services, Inc. 107.10
Department of Forestry & Fire Protection
Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 968.00 (Zf
Total Department of Forestry & Fire Protection 968.00
Diesel Performance, Inc.
Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 - 2,867.98 @
Total Diesel Performance, Inc. 2,867.98
Fire Agencies Self Insurance System
Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 _ 38,255.00 ﬁ)
Total Fire Agencies Self Insurance System 38,255.00
Firefighters of San Joaquin / Local 1243
Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 761.64 (Q\r
Total Firefighters of San Joaquin / Local 1243 761.64
Flyers i
Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 - _ 795.95 ﬁ)”
Total Fiyers 795.95
Hi-Tech Emergency Vehicle Service, Inc.
Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 57820
Total Hi-Tech Emergency Vehicle Service, Inc. §,716.20

Hunt & Sons, Inc
Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 _ 1,070.81 %/
Total Hunt & Sons, Inc 1,070.81

Joint Radio User Group

Bill 1/6/2022 1/10/2022 B ~ 5,588.91 /Z)//

Total Joint Radio User Group 5,588.91
Page 1

/e



4:12 PM
01/10/22

.

3.1

Waterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protectlon District
Unpaid Bills by Vendor

All Transactions

Type _ Date

Kesselman, John *
Bill 1/6/2022

Total Kesselman, John *

Kingsley Bogard LLP
Bill 1/6/2022

Total Kingsley Bogard LLP
L & M Sharpening INC

Bill 1/6/2022
Total L& M Sharpening INC
Life-Assist, Inc.

Bil 1/6/2022

Total Life-Assist, Inc.

Mission Linen Supply
Bill 1/6/2022

Total Mission Linen Supply

Mystery Ranch Ltd.
Bitl 1/6/2022

Total Mystery Ranch Ltd.
Nor-Cal Fire ,Inc

Bill 1/6/2022
Total Nor-Cal Fire ,Inc
O'Reillys Auto Parts

Bil 1/6/2022

Total O'Reillys Auto Parts

Pathian Administrators
Bill 1/6/2022

Total Pathian Administrators

San Joaquin County Mosquito and VCD
Bill 1/6/2022

Total San Joaquin County Mosquito and VCD

Target Solutions Learning
Bill 1/6/2022

Total Target Solutions Leamning

Terminix international
Bilf 1/6/2022

Total Terminix international
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System

Bill 1/6/2022
Total U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
WMFF Association

Bill 1/6/2022

Total WMFF Association

TOTAL

_Due Date

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

1/10/2022

B Open Balance

26.15 /M

26.15

 441.00 %{
441.00

. zw %/’

25.00
o163 ﬂ)/

761.63

325.27 /{J/
325.27

e (é{

6,131.84

120,04 /&)/

120.04

_me G g

298.65

176.29 é//
17629

%@1 (Z)/

19.01

2,248.00 (@/
2,248.00

;@@/

111.00

~2,358. .67

2,358.67
35000 %f//

350 0.00

72,124.94

Page 2

/7



8. |

e —wsouWICEWIE NRIC ON ; 1/12/2022 Requisition # 7 Waterloo Morada Fire District
6925 E. Foppiano Lane
Stockton, CA 95212
209 931-3107
Chief Eric Walder
ypalermo@wmfire.org
PAYABLE ADDRESS FUND ACCT AMOUNT CHECK DESCRIPTION
\Waterloo- Morada Fire 6925 E. Foppiano Lane 49701-6238000000 $72,124.94 General Expenditures
Protection District Stockton, CA 95212 Unpaid Bills Detail Report
Waterloo Morada Fire 6925 E. Foppiano Lane 49701-6238000000 $15,180.76 General Expenditures
Protection District Stockton, CA 95212 Bills Pd. Prior to Meeting
Total: 49701 TOTAL $87,305.70
Waterloo Morada Fire Protection District 6925 E. Foppiano Lane 49701-6238000000 $259,153.21 Separate Check Apparatus Payments
Stockton, CA 95212
Total: 49701 TOTAL $259,153.21
Approved:
Approved:

/8



Date
12/09/2021
12/09/2021
12/09/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/20/2021
12/20/2021
12/20/2021
12/20/2021
12/31/2021
01/03/2022
01/03/2022
01/03/2022
01/03/2022
01/03/2022
01/03/2022

?I umber

7270
7271
7272
7273
7274
7275
7276
7277
7278
7279
7280

7281
7282
7283
7284
7285
7286

AIP Prior 4o Boowrel Meatin

aterloo Morada Rural County Fire Protgction District
Register: Unrestricted—Undesignated:lOl - F & M Checking-General
From 12/09/2021 through 01/10/2022
Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Payee

Akerland Technolog...
Pacific Records Man...
Pathian Administrators
Comcast

Dameron Medical Gr...
Scott's PPE Recon, Inc
WMFF Association
California Waste Rec...
California Waste Rec...
Comcast

Pacific Gas & Electri...

Alhambra

Delta Dental Client S..,
Dillon & Murphy En, ..
Hunt & Sons, Inc
Pacific Gas & Electri...
Robotronics

Account
2000 -
2000 -
2000 -
2000 -
2000
2000 -
2000 -
2000 -
2000 -
2000 -

2000
450 -

2000 -
2000 -
2000 -
2000 -
2000 -
2000 -

- *Accounts Paya...

Interest-Checking

*Accounts Paya...
*Accounts Paya...
*Accounts Paya...
*Accounts Paya...
*Accounts Paya..,
*Accounts Paya...
*Accounts Paya..,
*Accounts Paya...
*Accounts Paya...
*Accounts Paya...

*Accounts Paya...
*Accounts Paya..,
*Accounts Paya...
*Accounts Paya...
*Accounts Paya...
*Accounts Paya...

Memo_ - - _Payment E
Invoice 1338 309.92 X
Invoicel151914 45.00 X
210121 164.93 X
815560068045... 165.51 X

1,933.00

Invoice 37584 70.00
Station Supplie... 197.20 X
01-4746 3 269.23 X
01-0040982 264.14 X
815560068045... 149.78 X

8928861230-5 513.05
Interest X

585832812761... 354.07

3846-0014 /CL 2,189.90

Invoice 2044-0... 880.00

28393 1,438.14

8928861230-5 1,313.89

Invoice 49126 4,923.00
Oex

309:92+

L5.00+

16493+

165517+

1+933.00+

70-00+

197-20+

26923+

26414+

14978+

51305+

354.07+

2:189-.90+

880-00+

Ts43874+

1+313.89+

bs923.00+
017 —

15 180-76x%

8.1

1/10/2022 4:15 pA

__ Deposit

1.33

B Balanc_e

141,417.96
141,372.96
141,208.03
141,042.52
139,109.52
139,039.52
138,842.32
138,573.09
138,308.95
138,159.17
137,646.12
137,647.45
137,293.38
135,103.48
134,223.48
132,785.34
131,471.45
126,548.45

/9



Waterloo Morada Fire District Agenda item

Monthly Summary Report 8.1
2021-2022
Budget Year Left 47% Todays Date 1/11/2.
General Budget Reserve / % Bal Left of
EXPENDITURES - General Amt Restricted Total Budget Balance Total Budget
510 SALARIES - REGULAR/A13-15, A2Q S 1,497,507 S 1,497,507 $ 655,089 44%
511 SALARIES - OVERTIME- FLSA-ATO S 243,245 $ 243,245 $67,919 28%
515 SALARIES - EXTRA HELP - PART TIME S 42,580 S 42,580 $22,335 52%
SiIco RETIREMENT - EMPLOYER SHARE S 1,302,511 S 1,302,511 $679,105 52%
530-534  INSURANCE - MEDICAL, DENTAL S 275,441 $ 275,441 $142,794 52%
SICO SICO PAYROLL OTHER EXPENSES $ 215,374 S 215,374 $81,059 38%
VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT
542 FUEL S 38,000 S 38,000 5 13,604 36%
546 FIREFIGHTING TOOLS/EXTRICATION S 9,952 § 35,000 S 44,952 § 7,034.93 71%
547 RADIOS S 3,535 S 3535 § 2,817 80%
549 SCBA $ 6,800 S 6,800 S 4,034 59%
550 HOSE & NOZZLES S 4,300 S 4,300 S 3,065 71%
552 EQUIPT MAINTENANCE $ 5,000 S 5,000 S 64 1%
553 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE S 15,000 $ 15,000 S 30,000 s 4,543 15%
Repair $ -
Maintenance S -
541 APPARATUS REPLACEMENT PROG./PAYMENTS ] 128,241 § 130,914 s 259,155 § 53,883 21%
554 EQUIPMENT CAPITOL OUTLAY S - s -
616 CLOTHING - SAFETY S 21,365 § 19,299 § 40,664 S 19,750 49%
BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
561 BUILDING MAINTENANCE S 8,000 S 8,000 $1,596 20%
562 REPAIR OFFICE/LIVING QUARTERS S 5,000 S 5,000 $2,500 50%
564 OFFICE FURNITURE S 2,800 S 2,800 $2,580 92%
569 BUILDING & GROUND CONTINGENCIES $ - S0
570 STATION / PROPERTY CAPITOL OUTLAY S 180,000 $ 112,000 s 292,000 $ 221,867.49 76%
SUPPLIES
601 OFFICE EQUIPMENT S 2,000 S 2,000 $§ 2,000 100%
602 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT S 5,000 S 5000 $ 3,859 77%
603 ANNUAL SERVICE CONTRACTS S 20,224 S 20,224 S 6,755 33%
606 OFFICE SUPPLIES S 5,000 S 5000 5§ 3,447 69%
607 POSTAGE S 1,315 S 1,315 § 953
608 STATION SUPPLI ES-CLEAN/MAINT S 5,000 S 5000 S 2,734 55%
618 MEDICAL SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT S 7,200 S 7,200 §S 3,271 45%
625 UTILITIES - ELEC/ GAS/ WATER/GARBAGE/TEL-INT S 45,935 S 45,935 § 24,073 52%
633 FOOD / WATER S 8,379 S 8379 s 5,971 71%
635 FIREFIGHTING FOAM S 1,200 S 1,200 $ 1,200 100%
636 SUPPLIES - CONTINGENCIES s 1,200 S 1,200 s 1,200 100%
SERVICES s .
657 DISPATCHING S 78,000 S 78,000 $ 33,641 43%
658 COMPUTER SUPPORT S 3,780 S 3,780 S 1,223 32%

|

20



Waterloo Morada Fire District

Monthly Summary Report

2021-2022
665 PHYSICAL EXAMS/EMT RECERT S 7,730 S 7,730 § 5,011
670 FIRE PREVENTION/PUBLIC EDUCATION S 8,700 § 8,700 $ 3,777
675 EMPLOYEE TRAINING ) 16,845 S 8533 § 25,378 S 20,814
679-1 MEMBERSHIP & CONFERENCES S 14,710 S 14,710 S 8,495
690 SERVICE CONTINGENCY S 1,150 $ 1,150 $ 1,150
652-56  OUTSIDE SERVICES S 117,597 S 117,597 $35,241
676-80  PROFESSIONAL SERVICES S 40,300 $ 11,000 $ 51,300 § 47,778
S 4,382,917 S 344,746 S 4,727,663 $ 2,198,233
Balance Sheet Last Month Current Change
100 General Account- SJ County $ (1,680,120) S 196,661 $  (1,876,781)
101 Operating Funds - F&M Checking S 136,459 S 141,729 S (5,270)
103 Operating Reserves / S! County S 3,162 S 5,455.55 § {2,294)
106 Operating Reserves/F&M Bank S 712,925 $§ 961,462 S {248,537)
*Apparatus Replacement
*Capital Improvements/New Station Const.
Sum of 103 and 106 S 966,918
Long Term Liability ' Beg Bal Liability Paid Balance
1/11/2022 SJCERA Sick Leave Bank S 230,000 $ 24,548 S 205,452
Station 2 Property S 536,250 § 63,772 S 472,478
2018 Type 1 ( Hi-Tech ) S 626,281 S 447,343 S 178,938
2018 Type 3 ( BME) $ 377170 $ 215526 $ 161,644
2020 Type 1 ( E-2) S 648,978 S 115,803 $ 533,175
Final Budget Status |  Budget Amt Balance % Bal Left
1/11/2022 Current Status of Budget S 4,382,917
Restricted Revenue of Budget S 344,746
Total Budget $ 4,727,663 $2,198,233 46%
T IO
Revenue Status Budget Amt Reserve Amt. Balance % Bal
1/11/2022 Revenues Received S 0 0%
GRANT ) 9,203
Interest -Operating Reserve F&M S 203
Property Tax Secured - SB813 S 37,142
Property Tax Unsec-SB813 S 969 S 1,085
Property Tax Current Secured S 1,869,600 S 1,018,887
Property Tax Current Unsecured S 88,427 S 94,326
Property Tax Unsecured-Prior S 1 S 2,156
SB813 Supplemental S 56 S 41,601
Special Assessments 1986 S 806,402 [ 429,480
Special Assessments -Measure N S 1,499,689 S 857,194
Interest-Checking S 7.01
Interest SJ Capitol Outlay S 44.00
Interest SJ General Fund Acct. S 376.00

Agenda Item

g.

65%
43%
82%
58%
100%
30%
93%

46%

Z

2/



Waterloo Morada Fire District
Monthly Summary Report

2021-2022
ST-Homeowners Property Tax S 12,750 S 20,592.64
Fees for Service ( Inspection-Permits) S 30,000 S 33,653.13
Impact Mitigation S 2,700 S 4,733.66
Fire Recovery S 6,000 S 5,732.14
Outlawed Warrants/Miscellaneous S 135.00
Rebates,Refunds / Fuel Tax Refund S 3,064.02
Cost Reimbursement-Workers Comp
OES Reimbursement S  348,421.38 S 350,000 $ 91,698.80
Employee Union /Assn Dues Reimbursed S 15,482
Total Income $ 4,678,939 § 388,700 $ 2,614,171 $0.00

Agenda Item

g2

2&



Yolanda Palermo

9.4

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Eric G. Walder, EFO

Waterloo Morada Fire District
6925 E Foppiano Lane
Stockton, CA 95212
(209) 931-3107

(209) 253-9455 cell {
www.wmfire.org

Eric Walder

Monday, January 10, 2022 4:46 PM

Yolanda Palermo

FW: 9360 N State Route 99 E Frontage Road Hwy Property

and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

From: Jim Martin <jmartin@lee-associates.com>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 3:35 PM

To: Eric Walder <ewalder@wmfire.org>

Cc: Ryan Gresham <rgresham@wmfire.org>

Subject: RE: 9360 N State Route 99 E Frontage Road Hwy Property

Eric/Ryan,

Quick update to follow up our WebEx from last week. The buyer I'm working with on the Morada land is talking w/ S
County about developing the site for a mini-storage development which will require a re-zone to commercial. I've finally
learned the issue with the property (we’ve known sewer was a chailenge all along - nearest is west side of 99) —in 2016
SJ County adopted a development requirement that any re-zone to commercial requires connection to municipal
services — so even though mini-storage is a low-intense use w/ respect to restrooms, the re-zone to commercial requires
connection nevertheless. The Starbucks/Chevron @ Eight Mile/99 you asked about already had a commercial
designation — so they were able to get away w/ septic (there was an existing septic that they had to enlarge) but the
zoning was appropriate so there was no requirement to connect to sewer.

F've introduced our buyer to Joe Murphy @ Dillon & Murphy to discuss feasibility of connecting to sewer and will report
back but this is a major challenge for this property regardless of how low-impact the proposed use is, unfortunately.

Jim Martin, SIOR
Senior Vice President

Lee & Associates - Central Valley, Inc.

209-983-4088 Direct
209-983-6834 Fax

23



STAFF REPORT
Agenda Item 10.3

Subject: Mid-Year Budget Review

Meeting Date: January 12, 2021

From: Eric Walder, Fire Chief

Prepared by: Yolanda Palermo, Admin Secretary and Eric Walder, Fire Chief
l. RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is presenting this report as discussion only
L. BACKGROUND:

In Policy 1-15-4 Budget Calendar, it states that the Fire Administration shall submit a Mid-Year
Budget Review for the Board of Directors.

December - Mid-Year Budget Review will take place with all program managers by all Chief
Officers, and Administration.

January - Members will be asked to submit Budget requests for their programs, purchases outside
of their program or for training classes to their Battalion Chiefs. Fire Chief will present the Mid-
Year Budget Report to the Board of Directors.

February - Battalion Chiefs will meet with each member to evaluate each budget request.

March - Battalion Chiefs will meet with Fire Chief to determine needs, wants and desires of the
requests and develop a priority list.

April - Fire Administration shall meet to create a Preliminary Budget.
May - Fire Administration shall report an “Estimate to Close” to the Board of Directors
June - Fire Administration shall submit to the Board of Directors a Preliminary Budget for

approval. This document shall then be sent to the County and published in the public bulletin area
of the station, along with being published in the local newspaper.

September - Final Budget approval

The 2021-22 Fiscal Budget planning process has already begun and the 21-22 Budget will be
ready to present to the Board of Directors by the June 2022 Board Meeting.

A



L. DISCUSSION:
EXPENSES

Fire Administration reports the budget status to the Board of Directors and provides for a monthly
update and status of accounts to the Board via the Monthly Summary Report. Information from the
Monthly Summary Report was analyzed to complete this review.

At the time of this report, we have roughly 47% of the year left to provide service to the community,
the District has 47% of the budget remaining. Currently the Districts budget is on track and is
progressing as planned. With that said the Administration is closely watching a few budget categories
that are tracking high at this point in the budget year and the largest expense categories related to
our personnel expenses which account for roughly 82% of the District’'s budget.

610-534 and SJCO Employee Expenses are at 46%: Regular salaries have been impacted by three

employees departing the District resulting in the payout of their accrued earned time. This has had
a negative impact on account 510 which is currently at 44% remaining for the year. The vacancy
created by one of these unfilled positions will ease the effect of the payouts due to the realized
savings in salaries and retirement. The overtime account 515 is tracking high mainly due to
unanticipated Covid-19 leave impacting the District. This is a real impact with 858 hours of overtime
attributed to COVID related sick leave and quarantine requirements to date, resulting in a $32,260
unbudgeted expense. In the first half of this year employees took 1,440 hours of Vacation, as
compared to 572 hours in same time frame in FY 2019-20. The administration is closely monitoring
vacation used for future budgeting purposes, since the MOU increase to time off, at the last contract
hegotiations.

883 — Vehicle Maintenance is over budget at 15%. Unanticipated repairs to the Water Tender,
Engine 1, BC Rig, Engine 3 and towing expenses are the cause of this budget being over.

561 — Building Maintenance: Current status 20%. Aging heating and air systems have impacted the
budget along with roll up door repairs.

658- Computer Support: Current status 32%. Although a relatively small budget item, the District is
currently on a 2013 version of Microsoft Office and the version is unsupported. A few work terminals

have experienced issues due to the software’s age. Those user terminals have been moved over to
the cloud. The District's will be budgeting to move all users over to Microsoft online next budget year.

28



REVENUES

We received 53% of our Tax Assessment revenue in December of 2021 , the amount was
$1,178,678. In September of 2021 San Joaquin County has reported that they expect the District to
receive $2,009,247 dollars in property taxes.

Additionally, the District received 53% of our Special Tax Assessments in December of 2021, the
amount was $1,286,266. In October the Auditor Controller's Office reported they expected the
District to receive $2,421,094 in special assessment revenues.

RESTRICTED REVENUE ACCOUNTS
The restricted revenue accounts have all met their conservative projections at the mid-year point.
» Fire Recovery was projected at $6,000, to date the District has received $6,228 this can be

attributed to Fire Crews doing an excellent job gathering the needed information for claim
possessing.

» Capital Outlay was projected at $2,700 to date the District has received $4,733. Impact
mitigation funds can only be used for fagilities and equipment.

e Fire Prevention was projected at $30,000 to date the District has received $33,653.

« OES Revenue was projected at $350,000 to date the District has received and approved
invoices for $359,230. The District has received payment of $91,698. There is a $267,5632
outstanding balance owed the District. Payments do not seem to be delayed so far this year
we will keep the Board informed.

b



e WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT De{e/&‘
MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
20

EMERGENCY

" 3,1% Type of Calls Response Times

"2 1% 50
[ §
g H\\ |__—  o00%

OPERATIONS

= Structure 40

= Vehicle
Vegetation

= Other

= EMS

= MVA 20
® Hazard 215
= Service 10
w False Alarm | I I I

(5]

= 30, ma/ 0
<2min  2-3min  3-4min  4-5min 5-6min  6-7min 7-8min >8 min
Incidents Month YTD Prevention Month YTD Training
L2 2009 Business Inspections 0 82 Month 268
Emergency Response - Lights and Siren Incidents Fire Permits Issued 0 213 YTD 4208
[Station Incidents  Avg Resp Time Total inc ] Public Education 0 9
1 101 5:28 48% Children 0 110 Response by
2 49 4:18 23% Adults 0 300
A 77
Non-Emergency This Month YTD Dollar Loss Monthly YTD B 73
Amount of Responses 62 687 Property S 7,500 $ 661,650 C 62
Contents S 1,000 $ 216,920
Response by Unit
] E15-1 E15-2 E15-3 BR15-1 WT15-1 4122 BC15 CH15-1 Total]
103 105 (o] 0 2 35 22 1 267
Stacked Calls This Month YTD Aid Given/Received This Month YTD Homeless Related
Incidents 31 656 Given 28 334 Month 35
Percentage 15% 23% Received 6 182 YTD 662
23%
' Incidents by Time of Day
Incidents by Day of Week 3
30 [ }A»
2 ( 1 —
36 35 20 | r ]l || ] " [
31 I i
27 15 ! i
23 B l ._’
16 e ] J | |
( [ ;" R
LR RCE T
o 1 L o 56 N i I R
5 A N A A ) A 2
g&b"’ v‘\o(\b?’ «szagb @bQéb‘b \\0%& Qk\b %@‘b@ & '\,'o‘o »:o‘o rdb@ wrb'b‘o o ,&z& ’&’eoé\ o ,’\9& b.Qé\ de\ q}?‘Q ‘b"&Q& @x“
&

Data collected during calendar year 0” Com”zun"g’- wo our Pr[of'[g/
A?



e WATERLOO MORADA FIRE DISTRICT Deceml
@ MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
2
- - .
ng] @ 7/ Wite Z@ﬂ e Sight Mile Rd Eight Mi
g d
- = Ratto R
Zone:8
£ Morada Ln @Qd = "
“© Waterloo
L . -
i & Zone 2
DAK & ®
z
Zone 4'b L -
2 R
0 e
aacp®
<& »
-8 o & »
E ‘Nlen
& = -
1 & Z@ngl
£ g
& E G'EﬂWOOd

, P J D n Elementary School O

INnci vensity Map
*e - - %
Zone 1 42
Zone 2 14
Zone 3 50
Zone 4 39
Zone 6 28
Zone 7 10
Zone 8 0

Data collected during calendar year 0” Cmn%/--- 0“’ P ( m’g/

25



